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EUROSAF European Match Race 
championship 

Question for Officials

Date: 2022-06-23

Question No: 02
Question For: Protest Committee

Question:
Can the vang be used to manually pull the main sail across from one side to the other
while gybing?

Answer:
No. 
The use of the vang to pass the main sail from one side to another while gybing is to
facilitate the manoeuvre and falls under  SI C2.22 and can be penalised by the umpires
under C2.23
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